and on the north-west by Alfred and Plantagenet. In Caledonia 8111 acres are taken up, 1594 of which are under cultivation. This township is as yet but little settled. It is principally known and visited for its Mineral Springs, the water of which is bottled and exported under the name of "Caledonia Water." 18,481 acres of Crown Lands are open for sale in Caledonic at 8s. currency per acre. There are one grist and two saw mills in the township.

Population, 714. Ratable property in the township, £7,087.

CALEDONIA.

A flourishing Village on the banks of the Grand River, twenty miles from Brantford, fourteen from Hamilton, and twenty-three from Port Dover ; principally situated in the township of Seneca, with a small portion on the opposite side of the river, in the township of Oneida. The two portions of the village are connected by means of a handsome swing bridge across the river. Caledonia was laid out as a village by the Crown, about two years since, and the village of Seneca was included in the town plot. The plank road from Hamilton to Port Dover passes through the village. Stages run daily to Hamilton and Port Dover, and a .nail runs three times a week to Dunnville, and from thence to St. Catharines. A settlement, called "Little Caledonia," (where is a grist mill, and saw mill with two saws), is situated about a quarter of a mile distant.

Population, including Little Caledonia, about 300.

Post Office (in Oneida), post daily.

68 82

60

Professions and Trades.-One physician and surgeon, five stores, three taverns, two groceries, one saddler, two waggon makers, two cabinet makers, three blacksmiths, three shoemakers, three tailors, two bakers.

CALEDON.

A Township in the Home District; is bounded on the north-east by the township of Albion ; on the north by Mono ; on the north-west and south-west by Garafraxa and Erin; and on the south-east by Chinguacousy. In Caledon 43,661 acres are taken up, 9,307 of which are under cultivation. The north of the township is hilly and broken, with a considerable quantity of pine; in the south the land is much better, and the timber principally hardwood. There are some good farms in the township. There are three grist-mills and one saw-mill in the township. Four hundred acres of Crown lands are open for sale in Caledon, at 8s. c'y per acre.

Population in 1842, 1920.

Ratable property in the township, £25,587.

CAMBRIDGE.

A Township in the Ottawa District; is bounded on the north-east by the township of Plantagenet; on the north-west by Clarence; on the south-west by Russell; and on the south-east by Finch. In Cambridge 2878 acres are taken up, 161 of which are under cultivation. The "Petite Nation" River runs through the centre of the township from south to north. Cambridge is as yet but little settled, and 10,800 acres of Crown lands are open for sale in the township at 8s. currency per acre. There is one saw-mill in the township.

Population in 1842, 108. Ratable property in the township, £963.

CAMDEN.

A Township in the Western District; is bounded on the north-east by the township of Zone; on the north by Zone and Dawn; on the south-west by Chatham; and on the south by the River Thames. In Camden 6300 acres are taken up, 1295 of which are under cultivation. This is a small township, containing excellent land, and it is becoming settled fast. A good road has been